Kenya Power

The Kenya Power & lLighting Co. L.id.
Central Office - P.O. Box 30099, Nairobi, Kenya
Telephone - 254-02-3201000
Fax No. 254-02-3514485
StimaPlaza, Kolehot Road

Our Ref: KP1/9B.1/1.4/5/0T/5/16-17 227 June, 2016

M/S  mmmmmm e

RE: ADDENDUM NO, 1 TO THE TENDER NO.KP1/9B.1/1.4/5/0T/5/16-17; FOR DISPOSAL OF

COPPER CABLES FROM VARIOUS KPLC STORES TO SCRAP METAL DEALERS/SMELTERS

Please refer to the above Tender.

We make the following clarifications and amendments to the Principal Tender Document
(hereinafter abbreviated as the PTD} for the Disposal of Copper Cable at Various KPLC Stores
dated June, 2017.

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT
Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the PTD shall continue to be
in full force and effect. The provisions of this Addendum shall be deemed to have been
incorporated in and shall be read and construed as part of the PTD.

2. AMMENDMENT TO SECTION VI-SCHEDULE OF ITEMS

Section VI - Schedule of items. The Copper Cable to be disposed to Scrap Metal Dealers /
Smelters shall be as follows:

CODE BRIEF DESCRIPTION QTY KGS LOT STORE RESERVE PRICE
NO. (1,219.27 KSH
PER KG)

108823 i Copper Cable 10 Sq.mm 12,058.20 A | MLOLONGO 14,702,201.5
LV S/C Concentric CU ( Nairobi)
PV

182534 | Copper Cable 50 mm? 20,948.71 B [MLOLONGO 25,542,133.00
S/C CU PVC (19/064) (Nairobi)
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45,596,272.00

3 | 108863 | Copper Cable 10 Sq.mm | 36,296.80 C Nairobi South
LV §/C Concentric CU
PV
4 | 182534 | Copper Cable 50 mm? 35,379.00 D |Nairobi South 44,255,599.3
S/C CU PVC (19/064
5 | 108823 | Copper Cable 10 Sg.mm 1,814.51 E [LANET 2,212,377.6
LV S/C Concentric CU
PV
6 | 182534 | Copper Cable 50 mm? 23,924.00 F JLANET 29,170,388.5
S/C CU PVC (19/064)
7 1182534 | Copper Cable 50 mm? 14,496.2 H MBARAKI 17,674,806.00
S/C CU PVC (19/064)
3. AMMENDMENT TO SECTION V - PRICE SCHEDULE FOR ITEMS
Section V - Schedule of items. The Copper Cable to be disposed to Scrap Metal Dealers / Smelters
shall be as follows:
No. | CODE BRIEF QTY KGS LOT STORE TOTAL VAT TOTAL
DESCRIPTION NO. PRICE VAT PRICE
EXC VAT INCL
1 108823 | Copper Cable 10 | 12,058.20 A | MLOLONGO
Concentric CU
PV
2 182534 | Copper Cabile 50 | 20,948.71 B |MLOLONGO
mm? 5/C CU PVC (Nairobi)
(19/064)
3 108863 | Copper Cable 10 | 36,296.80 C INairobi
Sg.mm LV S/C South
Concentric CU
PV
4 182534 | Copper Cable 50 | 35,379.00 D |Nairobi
mm2 S/C CU PVC South
(19/064
5 108823 | Copper Cable 10 1,814.51 E |LANET
Sg.mm LV 5/C
Concentric CU
PV
6 | 182534 | Copper Cable 50 | 23,924.00 F LANET
mm? S/C CU PVC
{19/064)
108823 | Copper Cable 50 | 14,496.20 H IMBARAKI
7 mm? S/C CU PVC
{19/064)

Please note all the other stores earlier included in the Schedule of items have now been removed
and are not applicable
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4. SECTION VI - SUMMARY OF EVALUATION CRITERIA -ITEM |- REMAINS THE SAME AS
FOLLOWS;

The tender award will be to the highest offered Evaluated bidder whose price is equivalent or

above the Set Reserve Price. No bidder will be awarded if the price offered is below the

Reserve Price for any Lot.

5. CLOSING DATE
The closing date has changed from 4t July, 2017 to 11t July, 2017 at 10.am.

All other terms and conditions remain as per the Principal Tender Document (PTD).

Yours faithfully,
FOR: THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED

AT
Joyce Ochieng

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGER (PROCUREMENT)
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